



Sajjad Alsannawi

HUMAN RESOURCES

- 0547280500
- Sajjadsannawi@gmail.com
- Alhassa / Eastern Province / Saudi Arabia

ABOUT ME

I seek to benefit from the academic knowledge that I obtained and apply them on the field.

I seek to enrich my experiences by taking the advantages of any opportunity to share and develop my thoughts and ideas with professionals in the field.

SKILLS



EDUCATION

King Faisal University | 2020

Bachelor degree in Human Resources.
Human Resources planning, Human Resources Development, Strategic Management, Marketing.

EXPERIENCE

Receptionist

Alrashid Residence Hotel Apartment
September 2021 –Present.

Casher

United Electronics
February 2021 - September 2021 .

Casher

Coffee Hut Roaster
June 2020 - February 2021

COURSES

- Soft Skills , July 2021 .
- Electronic Commerce and Marketing Skills, June 2021.
- Training Needs, May 2020.
- Recruitment and Selection, April 2020.
- Administrative reports Writing, June 2020.
- Thompson Rivers University, English Language Programme , Canada, June-July 2012.